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re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008,
of the transfer of Waste Licence W0129-02, in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete
Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Ms Rooney,

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of Waste Licence
W0129-02, in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood
Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin from Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited to
Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited. '

Please note the register number assigned to this waste licence is W0129-02. Please address all
future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 quoting the register number.

* Yours sincerely,

MM 7520/&/

oeleen I{eavey
" Programme Officer _
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.

c.c. Mr Seamus Murphy, Managing Director, Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited,
Hollywood Great, Nag’s Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Ms Louise O’Donnell, Director, Patel Tonra Ltd, 3f Fingal Bay Business Park,
Balbriggan, County Dublin
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